
 

 
 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2025-0050-01 

 
 

1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 
 

 

PROCUREMENT OF PRIMARY INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER 
 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Clarifications  
QUERIES ANSWERS 

Do you have two (2) cable entrance facility? Yes. For the primary and secondary internet 
service provider. 

Where is the entrance for the primary internet? It is located on the side of CITEM Office while the 
secondary is located at the back. See below 
layout. 

Are the conduit and cabling already in place? If winning bidder is new, they must install new 
cabling with conduit. 

Does the current primary internet service 
provider provided the conduit and cabling? 

Yes, all materials will be provided by the winning 
bidder. 

Can we use the existing conduits? No. We prefer new conduits. 

Can we schedule for a site viewing? Yes. Site viewing can be scheduled from Monday 
to Friday.  

 
Addendum  
Location Map: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 

Amendment  
FROM TO 

Criteria for Award: 
1. The bidder that passed the above technical 
requirements and offers the highest dedicated 
bandwidth within the provided ABC will be the 
winning bidder. 

Criteria for award: 
1. The bidder that passed the above technical 
requirements and offers the highest bandwidth 
with the lowest rate per Mbps within the 
provided ABC shall be the winning bidder. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

Items not mentioned above remain the same.

This  Supplemental/Bid  Bulletin  is  being  issued  to  clarify/modify/amend  the  specifications  of  the
requirement needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184.

Issued this  21st  day of February 2025.

for:

  ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee


